TO: ALL WOOD COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS AMATEURS

ALL NON-WOOD COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS AMATEURS
FROM: KEN HARRIS WAS8LLM

WOOD COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS INCORPORATED

WOOD COUNTY BULLETIN NR 25.02 DATE: January 12, 2025
SUBJECT: LEAVE A BUSINESS TYPE CARD

Anytime you are asked to help with any event, you should let others
know who you are. If you have some kind of Business Card, you should
leave one with someone in charge, and any one who might be interested.
Even though those who have asked you to help knows how to get a hold of
you, someone else may not. If those who don't know you, like what they
see, may want you to help them. If you give them a business type card
they can contact you. If they don't think about it until you leave,
they can get a card from those who were in charge who do know you.

Another thing about a business type card is the fact that you may leave
something behind, and those who finds it, may want to contact you to
return it. I call it a business type card because you may not be in
business, but it does have some information that you want given out.

If you don't have some kind of business card, you might think about
getting some printed up, or print them yourself on the computer.

You can never tell when someone wants to get a hold of you, now they
can do it.

Ken Harris WASLLM
WCEC
Wood County WV
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